
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
December 11, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: November 27, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: November 29, 2018 CD70 Minutes and Summary Minutes
c. RE: November 2018 Transfers

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Tyler Luethje, Parks Director (5 min)
a. RE: Parks Board Members

4. 9:15 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

5. 9:20 a.m. Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist (5 min)
a. Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Plan & Resolution

6. 9:25 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer (15 min)
a. RE: Municipal Maintenance Agreements
b. RE: Proposed 2019 Budget Item Changes

7. 9:40 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: Baker Tilly Engagement Letter
b. RE: Governor Dayton Letter
c. RE: Future Meetings

8. 10:00 a.m. 2019-23 CIP and Issuance of General Obligation Bonds Public 
Hearing 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 1 / 92



9. Commissioner Committee Reports

10. Budget/Levy Work Session

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 2 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: November 27, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: November 29, 2018 CD70 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: November 2018 Transfers

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 3 / 92



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
November 27, 2018 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, November 27, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the Courthouse in Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. 
County Attorney Brent Christian and County Administrator Darrell Pettis were also present.  
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda: 

 
● Approved the November 20, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes 

 
Sheriff Brett Mason appeared before the Board with one item for discussion and approval. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a contract renewal for Medical Examiner services between Le 
Sueur County and M. B. McGee, P.A. 
 
Joshua Mankowski, Planning & Zoning Administrator appeared before the Board with several 
items for approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0 with 
Connolly absent, the Board approved a Conditional Use Permit to Jordan Smith, Madison Lake, 
MN, (Applicant); Kim Kunkel, Good Thunder, MN, (Owner) to allow the applicant to construct 
a retaining wall on a steep slope and a retaining wall within the shore impact zone to include 
grading, excavating, and filling of 11.11 cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone 
(total of 42.08 cubic yards on the lot) in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on Lake 
Washington, a Recreational Development “RD” lake. Property is located at Lot 3, Auditor’s 
Subdivision, Section 18, Kasota Township. Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning 
Office. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0 with 
Connolly absent, the Board approved a Conditional Use Permit to Terry Clodfelter & Patricia 
Linehan, Mankato, MN, (Applicant); Michael Keinz, Kasota, MN, (Owner) to allow the 
applicant to establish and operate a dog training facility in an Agriculture “A” District, and an 
Airport Zoning Overlay District-Zone C. Property is located in the NE 1/4 NE 1/4, Section 14, 
Kasota Township.The permit was approved with the following conditions and findings are on 
file at the Planning & Zoning Office: 
 
1. Trees/shrubs need to be trimmed on the East side of the access to allow for appropriate 
site distance. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 4 / 92



2. The profile of the approach needs to be improved to provide a landing area for a vehicle 
to sit on while accessing the highway.     
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2019 Le Sueur County and City of Le Center Recycling 
Agreement. 
 
Nik Kadel, Ditch Specialist appeared before the Board with a county ditch update. 
 
Cindy Westerhouse with Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to set the 2019 salaries, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 388.18, 387.20, 385.373, 384.151, 
386.015, for the following Le Sueur County elected officials:  
 
County Attorney - $107,864.96  
County Sheriff - $119,613.68  
County Auditor-Treasurer - $106,361.35  
County Recorder - $ 76,481.11  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
set the 2019 wages for Nick Greenig, Chief Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office, from $44.78 
per hour to $46.57 per hour, effective the first pay period of 2019. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
post and advertise for a full time Office Manager/Evidence Coordinator in the Sheriff’s Office, 
Grade 9, Step 4 at $24.25 per hour. 
 
Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Application for a Lake 
Washington Regional Park Restoration Project. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports: 
 
Commissioner Rohlfing attended an Immtrack meeting and a Parks Board meeting. 
 
Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Justice Center progress meeting.  
 
Commissioner King attended a Justice Center progress meeting and a Parks Board meeting.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned until 
Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 5 / 92



 
ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 6 / 92



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, November 27, 2018 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Approved the agenda. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved a contract renewal for Medical Examiner services between Le Sueur County and M. B. 
McGee, P.A. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved a Conditional Use Permit to Jordan Smith, Madison Lake, MN, (Applicant); Kim Kunkel, 
Good Thunder, MN, (Owner) and findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. (Rohlfing-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved a Conditional Use Permit to Terry Clodfelter & Patricia Linehan, Mankato, MN, (Applicant); 
Michael Keinz, Kasota, MN, (Owner) with conditions and findings are on file at the Planning & Zoning 
Office. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the 2019 Le Sueur County and City of Le Center Recycling Agreement. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved to set the 2019 salaries for the following Le Sueur County elected officials: County Attorney - 
$107,864.96, County Sheriff - $119,613.68, County Auditor-Treasurer - $106,361.35,  County Recorder - 
$ 76,481.11 (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to set the 2019 wages for Nick Greenig in the Sheriff’s Office to $46.57 per hour. (Gliszinski-
King) 
●Approved to post and advertise for a full time Office Manager/Evidence Coordinator in the Sheriff’s 
Office. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved a Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Application for a Lake Washington Regional Park 
Restoration Project. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Adjourned until Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. (Rohlfing-King) 
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 7 / 92



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
November 29, 2018 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met as the Le Sueur County Drainage Authority 
for Le Sueur County Ditch 70 on Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the Courthouse 
in Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave 
Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused.  
 
Also present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis, Attorney Kale Van Bruggen with Rinke 
Noonan and Auditor-Treasurer Pam Simonette.  
 
Board Chair Wetzel opened the meeting regarding the final hearing on a petition to abandon a 
portion of County Ditch 70. 
 
Attorney Kale Van Bruggen reviewed the purpose of the hearing and a procedural history.  
 
County Administrator Darrell Pettis reviewed the Engineer’s Report and had no objections to 
moving forward with the partial abandonment. 
 
The Board Chair invited public comments and questions. There were 3 public comments. The 
first was from David Yates, attorney for the petitioner, Adam Loewe. The second was from 
Commissioner King stating that he was contacted by Tyrone Township officials and they have 
no objections to the petition. The third was a question from Steven Iten on the location of the 
proposed abandonment. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to close public comments. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Findings & Order in the matter of the abandonment of the 
North 350 feet of Spur 1 of CD70 along the border of Sections 9 and 10 of Tyrone Township. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned at 
9:25 a.m. 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 8 / 92



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Drainage Authority Board Meeting, November 29, 2018 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Board Chair Wetzel opened the meeting regarding the final hearing on a petition to abandon a portion of 
County Ditch 70. 
●Approved to close public comments with three comments made. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved a Findings & Order in the matter of the abandonment of the North 350 feet of Spur 1 of CD70 
along the border of Sections 9 and 10 of Tyrone Township. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Adjourned at 9:25 a.m. (King-Gliszinski) 
ATTEST:  Le Sueur County Administrator    Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 9 / 92

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


November 2018 Transfers 
 
 
#1718   Transfer 3,299.00 from Agency to Revenue 
    (November landshark) 
 
#1719   Transfer 8,566.00 from Revenue to Env Serv 
    (2018 Water Plan levy) 
 
#1720   Transfer 500.00 from Revenue to Agency 
    (Correct war #51551 & 51376, BenAware claim) 
    
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 10 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 11 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Tyler Luethje, Parks Director (5 min)

RE: Parks Board Members

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 12 / 92



        Parks Department 
             88 South Park Avenue        Le Center, MN 56057 

                 Office: 507-357-8201         Fax: 507-357-4520 
 
 
 
 
Le Sueur County Parks Board Member terms align with the terms of their districts 
Commissioner.  All members with expiring terms would like to continue their service for 
another term. Members serve four year terms and can serve multiple terms.  
 
Le Sueur County Parks Department is requesting that the Commissioners approve the following 
highlighted Parks Board Members for new terms through January 2023.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Le Sueur County Parks Board 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 13 / 92



 
Le Sueur County Parks Director 
Tyler Luethje 
Office: 507-357-8201 
Email: tluethje@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 
District One: City of New Prague, City of Heidelberg, Lanesburgh Township 
Term Ends: January 2021 
District One Member: 
Name: Michael Schultz, Vice Chairman 
Phone: 507-317-4370 
Email: mschultz@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 
District Two: City of Montgomery, Montgomery Township, Sharon Township, Lexington Township, 
Ottawa Township 
Term Ends: January 2019 
District Two Member:  
Name: Charles Richter 
Phone: 612-756-4524 
Email: richter_8533@frontiernet.net 
 
District Three: City of Le Sueur, Derrynane Township, Tyrone Township 
Term Ends: January 2021 
District Three Member:  
Name: Brigid Tuck, Secretary  
Phone: 952-686-3194 
Email: dohertba@hotmail.com 
 
District Four: City of Le Center, City of Waterville, City of Kilkenny, Waterville Township, Kilkenny 
Township, Cordova Township 
Term Ends: January 2019 
District Four Member:  
Name: Mark Volkenant  
Phone: 507-317-0447 
Email: Mark_Volkenant@hotmail.com 
 
District Five: City of Kasota, City of Cleveland, City of Elysian, City of Mankato, Elysian Township, 
Washington Township, Kasota Township, Cleveland Township 
Term Ends: January 2019 
District Five Member:  
Name: Larry Maruska, Chairman 
Phone: 507-380-6071 
Email: larrymaruska@yahoo.com 
 
Commissioner Representative:       Commissioner Representative:  
Name: John King 
Phone: 612-756-4590 
Email: jking@co.le-sueur.mn.us 

District One Commissioner: 
David Gliszinski 
Phone: 952-212-1953 
Email: dgliszkinski@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 

District Two Commissioner: 
Joe Connolly 
Phone: 507-665-6150 
Email: jconnolly@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 

District Three Commissioner: 
John King 
Phone: 612-756-4590 
Email: jking@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 

District Four Commissioner: 
Lance Wetzel 
Phone: 507-357-6621 
Email: lwetzel@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 

District Five Commissioner: 
Steven Rohlfing 
Phone: 507-317-5095 
Email: srohlfing@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 

Name: Steven Rohlfing 
Phone: 507-317-5095 
Email: srohlfing@co.le-sueur.mn.us 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 14 / 92

mailto:tluethje@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:mschultz@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:richter_8533@frontiernet.net
mailto:dohertba@hotmail.com
mailto:Mark_Volkenant@hotmail.com
mailto:larrymaruska@yahoo.com
mailto:jking@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:dgliszkinski@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:jconnolly@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:jking@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:lwetzel@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:srohlfing@co.le-sueur.mn.us
mailto:srohlfing@co.le-sueur.mn.us


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:15 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 15 / 92



 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607 

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director 

Human Resources   
 

 
 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
AGENDA ITEMS 

December 11, 2018 
 
 

Recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Agreement to grant the leave of absence request for 
Nick Greenig from his position as Patrol Sergeant in the Sheriff’s Office, effective January 8, 2019.   
 
Recommendation to grant regular status to David Yates, Assistant County Attorney in the County Attorney’s, 
effective December 4, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to accept the resignation from Michaela Erickson, part time Home Health Aide in Public Health, 
effective December 11, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to hire Julie Brockway as a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health as a Grade 11, Step 7 at 
$30.27, effective January 2, 2019.   
 
Recommendation to grant a personal leave request from employee 1638, effective December 6, 2018. 
 
Recommendation to promote Laura Quickle, full time Compliance Specialist, Grade 4, Step 6 at $19.46 per hour, to a 
full time Drug Court Coordinator in Drug Court, Grade 13, Step 4 at $30.60 per hour, effective December 10, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Network Administrator in the Information Technology 
Department as a Grade 10, Step 8 at $29.57.   
 
Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Anna Schwichtenberg full time Office Support Specialist, 
Sr. in Human Services, effective December 20, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Office Support Specialist, Sr. in Human Services, 
Grade 4, Step 4 at $18.12 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to promote Emily O’Brien, Sheriff Administrative Assistant in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 6 
at $21.86 per hour, to a full time Office Manager/Evidence Coordinator, Grade 9, Step 5 at $25.13 per hour, 
effective December 24, 2018.   
 
Request to post and advertise for a full time Sheriff Administrative Assistant in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 4 at 
$20.35 per hour.   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 16 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:20 a.m. Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist (5 min)

Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Plan & Resolution

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 17 / 92



 

Le Sueur County 

Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention 

Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted by Le Sueur County on 12/11/2018 

Prepared by Le Sueur Co with assistance from the Le Sueur Count AIS 

Advisory Committee. 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 18 / 92



i 

Table of Contents 

 

 

Executive Summary 1 

Definition of Aquatic Invasive Species 1 

Aquatic Invasive Species in Minnesota 1 

Aquatic Invasive Species in Le Sueur County 2 

Economic Impacts 3 

Environmental Impacts 3 

Plan Goals 3 

Strategy 4 

 1. AIS Program Management 4 

 2. Education 4 

 3. Inspection/Decontamination 4-5 

 4. Assessment and Management 5 

 5. Rapid Response Plan 6 

 6. Enforcement 6 

 7. Risk Reduction 6 

DNR Grants and Programs 7 

 DNR Signs at Water Accesses 7 

 AIS Control Projects Grant 7 

 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 19 / 92



1 

 

Le Sueur County Aquatic Invasive Species Plan 

 

Executive Summary 

Le Sueur County has 128 lakes, many creeks, streams and rivers within its jurisdictional 

boundaries.  These bodies of water are among Le Sueur County’s greatest natural 

assets.  Aquatic invasive species (AIS) now threaten the habitat, ecosystem function 

and recreational enjoyment of these assets.  A number of AIS are already present within 

the County and surrounding areas.  These species are being transferred into the County 

from infested water from other areas of the State and can travel between your lakes if 

care is not given to stop their spread.  As of 2015, Eurasian Watermilfoil, Purple 

Loosestrife and Curly Leaf Pondweed are some of the AIS already present within the 

County.   

To reduce the risk of further infestation and address the AIS already in the County, this 

plan outlines the following key topics: 

1. AIS Program Management 

2. Education 

3. Inspection/Decontamination 

4. Assessment and Management 

5. Rapid Response Plan 

6. Enforcement 

7. Risk Reduction 

Definition of Aquatic Invasive Species 

Aquatic invasive species (AIS) (sometimes called exotic, invasive, nonindigenous or 

non-native) are aquatic organisms that invade ecosystems beyond their natural, historic 

range. (US Fish & Wildlife Service)  

Aquatic Invasive Species in Minnesota 

There are a number of AIS that have infested other waterbodies in Minnesota that have 

not been introduced to Le Sueur County.  The species include zebra mussels, quagga 

mussels, spiny waterfleas and faucet snails to name a few.  Since these AIS are already 

present in Minnesota waters, an increased risk that they may be introduced to waters in 

Le Sueur County exists.  With continued due diligence, we can keep these AIS from 

spreading into Le Sueur County lakes.   

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 20 / 92



2 

 

Aquatic Invasive Species in Le Sueur County 

As of October 26, 2018, ten lakes in Le Sueur County are currently listed on the 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources’ (DNR) List of Infested Waters. The 

invasive species documented in Le Sueur County include Eurasian watermilfoil and 

flowering rush.   A number of the lakes within the County also contain Curly-Leaf 

Pondweed, an invasive species first reported in MN in 1910.  Waterbodies containing 

Curly-Leaf Pondweed are not listed as infested.     

Minnesota 
Department of 
Natural 
Resources 
(DNR) List of 
Infested 
Waters - 
October 26, 
2018 no data 

 

no data 
 no data no data no data 

Water body 
name 

County or 
counties 

Listed for 
aquatic invasive 
species 

Year 
listed as 
infested 

Year 
species 
was first 
confirmed, 
or 
connected 
water body 

DOW 
number 

East Jefferson 
(DOW 40-0092-01) 

Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2004 2002 40-0092 

Frances Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2017 2017 40-0057 

German Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2004 2002 40-0063 

Horseshoe Le Sueur flowering rush 2014 2013 40-0001 

Jefferson Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2015 
part of 
Jefferson 
chain 

40-0092 

Middle Jefferson 
(DOW 40-0092-04) 

Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2010 2010 40-0092 

Ray's Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2009 2008 40-0056 

Swede's Bay (DOW 
40-0092-03) 

Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2015 
part of 
Jefferson 
chain 

40-0092 

Tetonka Le Sueur flowering rush 2009 2008 40-0031 

Tetonka Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2016 2016 40-0031 

Upper Sakatah Le Sueur flowering rush 2009 2008 40-0002 

West Jefferson 
(DOW 40-0092-02) 

Le Sueur Eurasian watermilfoil 2015 
part of 
Jefferson 
chain 

40-0092 

End of worksheet 

     

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 21 / 92



3 

 

Economic Impacts 

Potential impacts caused by AIS within the Cities, Townships and County are not 

precisely known.  AIS have the potential to cause both detrimental economic and 

environmental impacts.  Infrastructure that has been in use for years may become 

unusable.  Depending on the type and severity of an AIS infestation, there may be 

reduced use for recreation, thus reducing the number of individuals that use our water 

resources.  This would result in loss of potential revenue for local businesses.  There 

could also be an increased cost to reduce or maintain current AIS populations.  When 

AIS infest a lake or other waterbody, it becomes very difficult or impractical to treat the 

entire waterbody for removal.  Treatment would then only be pursued in areas that have 

higher success of local removal or higher environmental and economic importance.  It is 

less costly to prevent AIS infestations than it is to treat established populations.   

Environmental Impacts 

The introduction of AIS into an ecosystem has the potential for unknown, widespread 

impacts.  Many of the native flora and fauna have adapted life strategies to reduce 

pressures from competition in their current environment.  Introducing new species can 

add new, unknown pressures to which native species may not be capable of adapting.  

Competition for resources such as light, nutrients and space can increase.  There can 

be unknown impacts on local food-webs; shifting the interactions of these organisms 

within the environment.  Competition for space needed for successful spawning may 

increase.  The changes in habitat can also lead to increased stress on different species, 

increasing the susceptibility of disease; another factor that can decrease population 

sizes of native species. 

Plan Goals 

The goals set forth in this plan are listed below (they are not listed in order of priority):   

 Increase the number of inspections at access sites.   

 Have most if not all inspections performed by level 1 authorized watercraft 

inspectors and licensed peace officers.   

 Promote public awareness and education on AIS and strategies to stop their 

spread.   

 Support current AIS management efforts 

 Work with Lakeshore property owners, lake associations, campgrounds, marinas, 

and dock/boat lift installers/sellers on AIS prevention.   

 Stop the spread of AIS in the County.   

 Reduce the economic and environmental impacts caused by current and future 

AIS infestations.   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 22 / 92



4 

 

Strategy 

1. AIS Program Management 

It will be the responsibility of Environmental Services and the County AIS 

Advisory Committee to set in place the County AIS Plan.  Environmental 

Services and the AIS Advisory Committee will review the Plan annually to 

determine its effectiveness and update this plan as deemed necessary.  

Environmental Services, the AIS Advisory Committee and local Lake 

Associations will work together to enact different aspects of this plan.   

 

 

2. Education  

The Education aspect of the County AIS Plan will focus on raising public 

awareness as well as both adult and child education.   

i) Boat launch signage will be used to cover DNR, Township, City, County Park 

and Resort Launches. 

ii) Awareness will be promoted for all private parties and businesses purchasing, 

selling and maintaining docks and lifts within the County. 

iii) Plans for large, roadside signage will be pursued. 

iv) Public service announcements will be made on local radio stations and 

printed in local news sources when applicable.   

v) Adult and child education opportunities will be developed and pursued.  

vi) AIS informational displays will be presented at high traffic events.    

vii) Support for stiffer penalties for AIS transport may be pursued.   

viii)The County will explore opportunities to partner with existing efforts for 

outreach that have been developed by MN DNR, MN Sea Grant, Wildlife 

Forever and others as they are developed.   

ix) Work with local businesses to reduce the risk of AIS introduction by providing 

training and education as needed. 

x) Distribute educational materials at public accesses, functions and events.   

 

3. Inspection/Decontamination 

The inspection component of the County Plan will utilize the County Sheriff’s 

Department and DNR authorized Level 1 watercraft inspectors when possible.  In 

order to conduct authorized watercraft inspections, the County will keep a current 

Delegation Agreement with the DNR. The DNR Watercraft Inspection Program 

provides the training and authorizes individuals to inspect water-related 

equipment.  With the aid of local Lake Associations, more watercraft inspections 

are provided at access sites as well as education to individuals on the 

importance of AIS prevention.  Volunteers may be utilized to assist boaters on 

site, but they do not have authority over boaters.  A boater may choose to ignore 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 23 / 92



5 

 

the information provided by the volunteer and launch their boat, potentially 

introducing new AIS to the lake.  It is because of this lack of authority that Level 1 

authorized watercraft inspectors and peace officers will be the primary avenue for 

inspections.  Additional training may be provided to the County Sheriff’s 

Department to ensure that individuals conducting inspections are educated to the 

most current means of AIS inspection and prevention.   

 

Another strategy to reduce the spread of AIS is the use of a decontamination 

unit.  A decontamination unit reduces the chances of spreading AIS by utilizing 

heated pressurized water to kill and remove AIS from boats and trailers.  The 

success of a decontamination unit is dependent on the individual that is using the 

equipment, usually a DNR authorized Level 2 watercraft inspector.  At this time 

there are no plans for the County to provide and manage a decontamination site.  

Plans may be pursued in the future if there is sufficient interest and funding.   

 

4. Assessment and Management 

The County will work with the MN DNR on listing and managing AIS within the 

County.  The List of Infested Waters will be checked minimally once a year to 

identify lakes within and in areas surrounding the County that may act as a 

source for the spread of AIS.  Signage will be placed and maintained at public 

access sites to help inform boaters on the current state of AIS within the lakes.   

 

Work will be done to explore linkages between waterbodies in and around the 

County as possible avenues for AIS movement.  A waterbody that is downstream 

from infested water may need increased monitoring to quickly identify the 

movement of AIS.  These links between lakes may also be a logical location for 

management practices that can hinder or stop the movement of AIS between the 

waterbodies, thus reducing the chance of AIS movement.   

 

Lake studies were conducted in 2015 to determine a risk assessment for lakes 

located within the County.  These studies will be utilized to better direct 

management efforts as well as allow the County and AIS Committee to track 

population changes of AIS.  The County may also continue to fund seasonal 

surveys.  Surveys will be used to determine the current growth of AIS already 

known to be infesting a water body or utilized to scout for the introduction of new 

AIS not already known to be present in a lake.  These surveys may be utilized to 

better direct AIS control efforts and used to determine if a reported introduction of 

new AIS is creditable.   

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 24 / 92



6 

 

5. Rapid Response Plan 

A Rapid Response Plan will be developed for use within the County.  This plan 

will be developed to address new, localized infestations in an effort to keep AIS 

from becoming established within the water body.  The current statewide plan will 

be utilized as a template for the development of a local plan.  This will ensure 

that local efforts coordinate with established protocol.  This plan will be utilized 

solely to deal with new, isolated introductions and not with AIS that have already 

become established.  A localized communications action plan may also be 

created to establish local contact lists to help ensure a speedy response to any 

new threats. 

 

6. Enforcement 

Enforcement of AIS prevention within the County will be handled by licensed 

peace officers and authorized watercraft inspectors.  Environmental Services will 

be responsible for administration of the grant dollars.  With the continued spread 

of AIS within the State of Minnesota, it is becoming more important to enforce 

prevention if we hope to reduce or halt the spread of these organisms and 

protect our waters for future generations.   

 

Enforcement of the County’s AIS will be conducted on two main fronts, at access 

sites and on the road.  Boats will be inspected as they enter and leave the 

access.  By inspecting before a boat enters a waterbody, we can prevent new 

introductions.  By inspecting as a boat leaves, we can prevent the unlawful 

transport of AIS from infested lakes.   

 

7. Risk Reduction 

The plan includes a number of strategies and ideas that may be implemented to 

reduce the risk of AIS infestation within the County.  This is not a comprehensive 

list.  There are many other strategies that could be implemented within the 

County.   

 

Allocation of AIS funding will be managed through a Request for Proposals 

process (RFP).  All RFPs will be reviewed and awarded by County staff.  Other 

groups (Lake Associations, Lake Improvement Districts, community 

organizations, Schools, etc.) may submit proposals to the County for review.  

Proposals will be reviewed on a first come, first serve basis and will be awarded 

funding based on the size, scope and benefits associated with the project.   

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 25 / 92



7 

 

 

DNR Grants and Programs 

 

DNR Signs at Water Accesses   

The DNR provides a limited number of Help Stop Aquatic Hitchhikers! signs at no cost 

for lake associations, local governments, and other groups to post at water accesses. 

You may also print your own signs. 

 

AIS Control Projects Grant 

The AIS Control Projects Grant provides funding to help cover the cost of curly-leaf 

pondweed, Eurasian watermilfoil and flowering rush control projects.  The grant assists 

in covering the cost of herbicide, mechanical control or a combination of both treatment 

types.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 26 / 92



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION FOR AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION AID 

RESOLUTION NO._____________ 
 

WHEREAS, 2014 Session Law Chapter 308 enacted by the Legislature provides Minnesota Counties a County 
Program Aid grant for Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) prevention. The amount is designated by the number of 
watercraft trailer launches and the number of watercraft trailer parking spaces within each county.  Le Sueur 
County received $148,373 for the year 2018 and will receive approximately $149,119 each following year (unless 
otherwise revised by the State due to a change in the number of launches and/or parking spaces for each 
county), and 
 
WHEREAS, the legislation requires that Le Sueur County must establish, by resolution or through adoption of a 
plan, guidelines for the use of the proceeds, which are to prevent the introduction or limit the spread of AIS at 
all access sites within the county, and 
 
WHEREAS, the county may appropriate the proceeds directly or may use any portion of the proceeds to provide 
funding for a Joint Powers Board or cooperative agreement with another political subdivision, the Soil and 
Water Conservation District or lake associations located in the county. 
 
WHEREAS, the county must submit a copy of its guidelines for use of the proceeds for the upcoming year to the 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources by December 31 of the current year, and 
 
WHEREAS, AIS is one of the three priority concerns identified in the 2013-2023 State Water plan.  A stated goal 
in the Water Plan is to provide leadership in the fight against AIS by developing proactive solutions aimed at 
educating and empowering local citizens. 
 
WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners designates oversight of the Le Sueur County AIS 
Prevention Program to the Environmental Services Department and delegates to this department the 
responsibility to prepare, implement and report annually, a plan to allocate the funding in accordance with the 
above legislation.  A comprehensive AIS prevention plan has been completed. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts and begins 
implementation of its approved Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Plan drafted by the Environmental Services 
Department and the Le Sueur County AIS Advisory Committee in conjunction with the County Sheriff’s 
Department. 
 
State of MN) 
Le Sueur County) ss 
 
I, Darrell Pettis, County Administrator, Le Sueur County, 
Minnesota, hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing 
copy of the resolution of the county board of said county with 
the original record thereof on file in the Administration Office, 
Le Sueur County Minnesota, as stated in the minutes of the 
proceedings of said board at a meeting duly held on December 
11, 2018, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said 
original record and of the whole thereof, and that said 
resolution was duly passed by said board at said meeting. 
 
Witness my hand and seat this 11th day of December 2018. 
 
___________________________________________ 
Darrell Pettis, County Administrator 

District/Commissioner Yes No 

1-Gliszinski 
 

  

2-Connolly 
 

  

3-King 
 

  

4-Wetzel 
 

  

5-Rohlfing 
 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 27 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:25 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer (15 min)

RE: Municipal Maintenance Agreements

RE: Proposed 2019 Budget Item Changes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 28 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 29 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 30 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 31 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:40 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: Baker Tilly Engagement Letter

RE: Governor Dayton Letter

RE: Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 32 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 33 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 34 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 35 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 36 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 37 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 38 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 39 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 40 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 41 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 42 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 43 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 44 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 45 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 46 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 47 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 48 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 49 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 50 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 51 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 52 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 53 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 54 / 92



 

Future Meetings 
December 2018 – January 2019 

 

December 2018 
Tuesday, December 11   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  
    *Bond CIP Hearing, 10:00 a.m.  
    *Budget Work Session 
 
Thursday, December 13  P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Tuesday, December 18   Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.  
    *User Fees Public Hearing, 5:50 p.m. 

*Budget/Levy Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m.  
 

Thursday, December 20  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Monday, December 24   Offices Close at noon for Christmas  

Tuesday, December 25   Offices Closed for Christmas – (No Board Meeting)  

 

January 2019 
Tuesday, January 1   Offices Closed for New Year’s Day – (No Board Meeting)  

Tuesday, January 8   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. – Board Reorganization 

Thursday, January 10  Le Sueur-Rice JD5 Public Hearing reconvenes at 9:00 a.m. at the Le 
Sueur County Courthouse in the Commissioner’s Room  

P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Tuesday, January 15   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

Thursday, January 17   Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Monday, January 21   Offices Closed for Martin Luther King Jr. Day  

Tuesday, January 22   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 55 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:00 a.m. 2019-23 CIP and Issuance of General Obligation Bonds 
Public Hearing 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 56 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 57 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 58 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 59 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 60 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 61 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 62 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 63 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 64 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 65 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 66 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 67 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 68 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 69 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 70 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 71 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 72 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 73 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 74 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 75 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 76 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 77 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 78 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 79 / 92



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 80 / 92



 

 

 

    
 

December 11, 2018 

 
Pre-Sale Report for 
 
Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
 
$13,700,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement 
Bonds, Series 2019A 

 
 

 
 
 

Prepared by: 

 

Bruce Kimmel, CIPMA 

Senior Municipal Advisor 

 

And 

 

Todd Hagen, CIPMA 

Senior Municipal Advisor 

 

And 

 

Chris Mickelson, 

Financial Specialist 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 81 / 92



 

 
  

Presale Report  
 Le Sueur County, Minnesota 

December 11, 2018 
Page 1 

 

Executive Summary of Proposed Debt 
 

Proposed Issue: $13,700,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2019A 

Purpose: The proposed Series 2019A issue includes financing for two purposes:  

1. To fund the remaining portion of the construction of a new justice center, and; 

2. To fund the second phase of the County Courthouse remodel.  

Both purposes will utilize general obligation (G.O.) bonds authorized through a capital 

improvement plan (CIP) process. 

Debt service will be paid from ad valorem property taxes, beginning with taxes payable 

in 2019. State law limits annual debt service on CIP bonds to 0.12% of the issuer’s 

estimated market value. After adding the estimated debt service on this issue to the 

actual debt service on the County’s existing CIP issues, the County has over 

$1,760,000 remaining in its annual CIP debt service capacity. 

Authority: The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 373.40 and 

Chapter 475. The Bonds will be general obligations of the County for which its full 

faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged.  

The Bonds count against the County’s overall debt limit for tax-supported debt, in 

which outstanding principal is limited to 3% of the County’s estimated market value. 

Including this Bond issue, the County has approximately $79,000,000 in remaining 

debt capacity for tax-supported debt.   

Term/Call Feature: The Bonds are being issued for a 21-year term.  Principal on the Bonds will be due on 

February 1 in the years 2021 through 2040. Interest is payable every six months 

beginning August 1, 2019. Bond proceeds will be used to make the initial August 1, 

2019 and February 1, 2020 interest payments.  

The Bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2029 will be pre-payable at the County’s 

sole discretion on February 1, 2028 or any date thereafter. 

Bank Qualification: Because the County is issuing more than $10,000,000 in tax-exempt obligations during 

the calendar year, the County will not be able to designate the Bonds as “bank 

qualified” obligations. 

Rating: The County’s most recent bond issues were rated “AA” by Standard & Poor’s. The 

County will request a new rating for the Bonds. 

If the winning bidder on the Bonds elects to purchase bond insurance, the rating for 

the issue may be higher than the County’s bond rating in the event that the bond rating 

of the insurer is higher than that of the County. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 82 / 92



 

 
  

Presale Report  
 Le Sueur County, Minnesota 

December 11, 2018 
Page 2 

 

Basis for 
Recommendation: 

The proposed Bond issue is the most cost-efficient means of achieving the desired CIP 

financing, and is expected to yield the lowest possible interest cost while also 

preserving future prepayment flexibility. Moreover, the competitive sale approach 

described below is consistent with the County’s historical debt issuance method, as 

well as best practices published by the Governmental Finance Officers Association.  

Method of 
Sale/Placement: 

In order to obtain the lowest interest cost to the County, we will competitively bid the 

purchase of the Bonds from local and national underwriters/banks. 

We have included an allowance for discount bidding equal to 1.00% of the principal 

amount of the issue. The discount is treated as an interest item and provides the 

underwriter with all or a portion of their compensation in the transaction. If the Bonds 

are purchased at a price greater than the minimum bid amount (maximum discount), 

the unused allowance may be used to lower the County’s borrowing amount.  

Under current market conditions, most investors in municipal bonds prefer “premium” 

pricing structures. A premium is achieved when the coupon for any maturity (the 

interest rate paid by the issuer) exceeds the yield to the investor, resulting in a price 

paid that is greater than the face value of the bonds. The sum of the amounts paid in 

excess of face value is considered “reoffering premium.” The amount of the premium 

varies, but it is not uncommon to see premiums for new issues in the range of 2.00% 

to 10.00% of the face amount of the issue. This means that an issuer with a $2,000,000 

offering may receive bids that result it proceeds of $2,040,000 to $2,200,000.  

For this Bond issuance, it is to be determined if any premium received will reduce the 

size of the issue or increase the net proceeds of the project. The adjustments may 

slightly change the true interest cost of the original bid, either up or down.  

Review of Existing 
Debt: 

We have reviewed all outstanding indebtedness for the County and find that no 

refunding opportunities exist at this time. 

We will continue to monitor the market and the call dates for the County’s outstanding 

debt and will alert you to any future refunding opportunities. 

Continuing 
Disclosure: 

Because the County has more than $10,000,000 in outstanding debt (including this 

issue) and this issue is over $1,000,000, the County will be agreeing to provide certain 

updated Annual Financial Information and its Audited Financial Statement annually, 

as well as providing notices of the occurrence of certain “material events” to the 

Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), as required by rules of the 

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The County is already obligated to 

provide such reports for its existing bonds and has contracted with Ehlers to prepare 

and file the necessary reports.  

Arbitrage Monitoring: Because the Bonds are tax-exempt securities, the County must ensure compliance with 

certain Internal Revenue Service (IRS) rules throughout the life of the issue.  These 

rules apply to all gross proceeds of the issue, including initial bond proceeds and 

investment earnings in construction, escrow, debt service, and any reserve funds.  How 

issuers spend bond proceeds and how they track interest earnings on funds 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 83 / 92



 

 
  

Presale Report  
 Le Sueur County, Minnesota 

December 11, 2018 
Page 3 

 

(arbitrage/yield restriction compliance) are common subjects of IRS inquiries.  Your 

specific responsibilities will be detailed in the Tax Certificate prepared by your Bond 

Attorney and provided at closing. You have retained Ehlers to assist you with 

compliance with these rules. 

Other Service 
Providers: 

This debt issuance will require the engagement of other public finance service 

providers.  This section identifies those other service providers, so Ehlers can 

coordinate their engagement on your behalf.  Where you have previously used a firm 

to provide a service, we have assumed that you will continue that relationship. Fees 

charged by these service providers will be paid from proceeds of the obligation, unless 

you notify us that you wish to pay them from other sources. Our pre-sale bond sizing 

includes a good faith estimate of these fees, but the final fees may vary. If you have 

any questions pertaining to the identified service providers or their role, or if you 

would like to use a different service provider for any of the listed services please 

contact us. 

Bond Counsel: Dorsey & Whitney LLP 

Paying Agent: Bond Trust Services Corporation 

Rating Agency: Standard & Poor's Global Ratings (S&P)  

 

This presale report summarizes our understanding of the County’s objectives for the structure and terms of this 

financing as of this date.  As additional facts become known or capital markets conditions change, we may need 

to modify the structure and/or terms of this financing to achieve results consistent with the County’s objectives. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 84 / 92



 

 
  

Presale Report  
 Le Sueur County, Minnesota 

December 11, 2018 
Page 4 

 

Proposed Debt Issuance Schedule 
 

Pre-Sale Review by Board of Commissioners: December 11, 2018 

Distribute Official Statement: Week of December 17, 2018 

Conference with Rating Agency: Week of December 31, 2018 

Board of Commissioners Award Sale of the Bonds:  January 15, 2019 

Estimated Closing Date: February 14, 2019  

 

Attachments 

Sources and Uses of Funds 

Proposed Debt Service Schedules 

 

 

Ehlers Contacts 

Municipal Advisors: Bruce Kimmel (651) 697-8572 

 Todd Hagen (651) 697-8508 

 Chris Mickelson (651) 697-8556 

Disclosure Coordinator: Rose Xiong (651) 697-8589 

Financial Analyst: Alicia Gage (651) 697-8551 

 

 

The Official Statement for this financing will be mailed or e-mailed to the Board of Commissioners for their 

review prior to the sale date.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 85 / 92



 

 

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$13,700,000 General Obligation CIP Bonds, Series 2019A 

Assumes Current Market Non-BQ AA Market Rates +25bps 

Sources & Uses 

 Dated 02/14/2019 |  Delivered 02/14/2019

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds $13,700,000.00

 
Total Sources $13,700,000.00

 
Uses Of Funds 
Total Underwriter's Discount  (1.000%) 137,000.00

Costs of Issuance 80,000.00

Deposit to Capitalized Interest (CIF) Fund 482,074.57

Deposit to Project Construction Fund 13,000,000.00

Rounding 925.43

 
Total Uses $13,700,000.00

2019A GO CIP Bonds - PreS  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  11/20/2018  |  9:58 AM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 86 / 92



 

 

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$13,700,000 General Obligation CIP Bonds, Series 2019A 

Assumes Current Market Non-BQ AA Market Rates +25bps 

Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

02/14/2019 - - - - -

08/01/2019 - - 232,007.07 232,007.07 -

02/01/2020 - - 250,067.50 250,067.50 482,074.57

08/01/2020 - - 250,067.50 250,067.50 -

02/01/2021 500,000.00 2.500% 250,067.50 750,067.50 1,000,135.00

08/01/2021 - - 243,817.50 243,817.50 -

02/01/2022 510,000.00 2.600% 243,817.50 753,817.50 997,635.00

08/01/2022 - - 237,187.50 237,187.50 -

02/01/2023 525,000.00 2.650% 237,187.50 762,187.50 999,375.00

08/01/2023 - - 230,231.25 230,231.25 -

02/01/2024 540,000.00 2.800% 230,231.25 770,231.25 1,000,462.50

08/01/2024 - - 222,671.25 222,671.25 -

02/01/2025 555,000.00 2.900% 222,671.25 777,671.25 1,000,342.50

08/01/2025 - - 214,623.75 214,623.75 -

02/01/2026 570,000.00 3.000% 214,623.75 784,623.75 999,247.50

08/01/2026 - - 206,073.75 206,073.75 -

02/01/2027 590,000.00 3.150% 206,073.75 796,073.75 1,002,147.50

08/01/2027 - - 196,781.25 196,781.25 -

02/01/2028 605,000.00 3.250% 196,781.25 801,781.25 998,562.50

08/01/2028 - - 186,950.00 186,950.00 -

02/01/2029 625,000.00 3.500% 186,950.00 811,950.00 998,900.00

08/01/2029 - - 176,012.50 176,012.50 -

02/01/2030 650,000.00 3.600% 176,012.50 826,012.50 1,002,025.00

08/01/2030 - - 164,312.50 164,312.50 -

02/01/2031 670,000.00 3.750% 164,312.50 834,312.50 998,625.00

08/01/2031 - - 151,750.00 151,750.00 -

02/01/2032 695,000.00 3.800% 151,750.00 846,750.00 998,500.00

08/01/2032 - - 138,545.00 138,545.00 -

02/01/2033 720,000.00 3.900% 138,545.00 858,545.00 997,090.00

08/01/2033 - - 124,505.00 124,505.00 -

02/01/2034 750,000.00 4.000% 124,505.00 874,505.00 999,010.00

08/01/2034 - - 109,505.00 109,505.00 -

02/01/2035 780,000.00 4.050% 109,505.00 889,505.00 999,010.00

08/01/2035 - - 93,710.00 93,710.00 -

02/01/2036 810,000.00 4.100% 93,710.00 903,710.00 997,420.00

08/01/2036 - - 77,105.00 77,105.00 -

02/01/2037 845,000.00 4.200% 77,105.00 922,105.00 999,210.00

08/01/2037 - - 59,360.00 59,360.00 -

02/01/2038 880,000.00 4.250% 59,360.00 939,360.00 998,720.00

08/01/2038 - - 40,660.00 40,660.00 -

02/01/2039 920,000.00 4.300% 40,660.00 960,660.00 1,001,320.00

08/01/2039 - - 20,880.00 20,880.00 -

02/01/2040 960,000.00 4.350% 20,880.00 980,880.00 1,001,760.00

Total $13,700,000.00 - $6,771,572.07 $20,471,572.07 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars $172,865.28

Average Life 12.618 Years

Average Coupon 3.9172540%

 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.9965065%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.9836115%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 3.8786685%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 4.0455875%

 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost 3.9172540%

Weighted Average Maturity 12.618 Years

2019A GO CIP Bonds - PreS  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  11/20/2018  |  9:58 AM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 87 / 92



 

 

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$13,700,000 General Obligation CIP Bonds, Series 2019A 

Assumes Current Market Non-BQ AA Market Rates +25bps 

Net Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I CIF Net New D/S Fiscal Total

02/14/2019 - - - - - - -

08/01/2019 - - 232,007.07 232,007.07 (232,007.07) - -

02/01/2020 - - 250,067.50 250,067.50 (250,067.50) - -

08/01/2020 - - 250,067.50 250,067.50 - 250,067.50 -

02/01/2021 500,000.00 2.500% 250,067.50 750,067.50 - 750,067.50 1,000,135.00

08/01/2021 - - 243,817.50 243,817.50 - 243,817.50 -

02/01/2022 510,000.00 2.600% 243,817.50 753,817.50 - 753,817.50 997,635.00

08/01/2022 - - 237,187.50 237,187.50 - 237,187.50 -

02/01/2023 525,000.00 2.650% 237,187.50 762,187.50 - 762,187.50 999,375.00

08/01/2023 - - 230,231.25 230,231.25 - 230,231.25 -

02/01/2024 540,000.00 2.800% 230,231.25 770,231.25 - 770,231.25 1,000,462.50

08/01/2024 - - 222,671.25 222,671.25 - 222,671.25 -

02/01/2025 555,000.00 2.900% 222,671.25 777,671.25 - 777,671.25 1,000,342.50

08/01/2025 - - 214,623.75 214,623.75 - 214,623.75 -

02/01/2026 570,000.00 3.000% 214,623.75 784,623.75 - 784,623.75 999,247.50

08/01/2026 - - 206,073.75 206,073.75 - 206,073.75 -

02/01/2027 590,000.00 3.150% 206,073.75 796,073.75 - 796,073.75 1,002,147.50

08/01/2027 - - 196,781.25 196,781.25 - 196,781.25 -

02/01/2028 605,000.00 3.250% 196,781.25 801,781.25 - 801,781.25 998,562.50

08/01/2028 - - 186,950.00 186,950.00 - 186,950.00 -

02/01/2029 625,000.00 3.500% 186,950.00 811,950.00 - 811,950.00 998,900.00

08/01/2029 - - 176,012.50 176,012.50 - 176,012.50 -

02/01/2030 650,000.00 3.600% 176,012.50 826,012.50 - 826,012.50 1,002,025.00

08/01/2030 - - 164,312.50 164,312.50 - 164,312.50 -

02/01/2031 670,000.00 3.750% 164,312.50 834,312.50 - 834,312.50 998,625.00

08/01/2031 - - 151,750.00 151,750.00 - 151,750.00 -

02/01/2032 695,000.00 3.800% 151,750.00 846,750.00 - 846,750.00 998,500.00

08/01/2032 - - 138,545.00 138,545.00 - 138,545.00 -

02/01/2033 720,000.00 3.900% 138,545.00 858,545.00 - 858,545.00 997,090.00

08/01/2033 - - 124,505.00 124,505.00 - 124,505.00 -

02/01/2034 750,000.00 4.000% 124,505.00 874,505.00 - 874,505.00 999,010.00

08/01/2034 - - 109,505.00 109,505.00 - 109,505.00 -

02/01/2035 780,000.00 4.050% 109,505.00 889,505.00 - 889,505.00 999,010.00

08/01/2035 - - 93,710.00 93,710.00 - 93,710.00 -

02/01/2036 810,000.00 4.100% 93,710.00 903,710.00 - 903,710.00 997,420.00

08/01/2036 - - 77,105.00 77,105.00 - 77,105.00 -

02/01/2037 845,000.00 4.200% 77,105.00 922,105.00 - 922,105.00 999,210.00

08/01/2037 - - 59,360.00 59,360.00 - 59,360.00 -

02/01/2038 880,000.00 4.250% 59,360.00 939,360.00 - 939,360.00 998,720.00

08/01/2038 - - 40,660.00 40,660.00 - 40,660.00 -

02/01/2039 920,000.00 4.300% 40,660.00 960,660.00 - 960,660.00 1,001,320.00

08/01/2039 - - 20,880.00 20,880.00 - 20,880.00 -

02/01/2040 960,000.00 4.350% 20,880.00 980,880.00 - 980,880.00 1,001,760.00

Total $13,700,000.00 - $6,771,572.07 $20,471,572.07 (482,074.57) $19,989,497.50 -

2019A GO CIP Bonds - PreS  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  11/20/2018  |  9:58 AM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 88 / 92



 
  

 
At 10:00 a.m. the Chairperson called the Public Hearing for the approval of the 2019 to 2023 
Capital Improvement Bonds pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 373.40.   
  
The Chairperson stated that this was the time and place fixed for a public hearing to be held on 
the County’s Capital Improvement Plan (the “Plan”) and issuance of bonds (the “Bonds”) under 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 373.40.  The County Administrator presented an affidavit showing 
publication of the notice of public hearing at least fourteen (14) but not more than twenty-eight 
(28) days prior to the date fixed for the public hearing in the Le Sueur County News, being the 
official newspaper of the County.  The affidavit was examined, found to be satisfactory and 
ordered it to be placed on file with the County Administrator. 

 
The Chairperson then opened the meeting for the public hearing on the proposal to adopt the 
Plan and approve the issuance of the Bonds.  The purpose of the hearing was explained, the 
nature of the Plan and the Bonds was discussed, and all persons present who desired to do so 
were afforded an opportunity to express their views with respect to the proposal to approve the 
Plan and issue the Bonds. 

 
With     comments being received from the public on the proposals, at 
_______ a.m. the Chairperson declared the public hearing to be closed. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 89 / 92



 
  

On motion by   , seconded by    , the Board approved the following 
resolution:  

RESOLUTION RELATING TO APPROVAL OF A CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019A 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners (the Board) of Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
(the Issuer), as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Issuer has published notice of its intent to hold a hearing on the issuance 
of capital improvement bonds under Minnesota Statutes, Section 373.40 (the “Bonds”) 
and on its proposed Capital Improvement Plan (the “Plan”), at least fourteen (14) but not 
more than twenty-eight (28) days prior to the date hereof, pursuant to and in accordance 
with Minnesota Statutes, Section 373.40 (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board held a public hearing on the date hereof on the Plan and on the 
issuance of the Bonds to finance the remaining portion of the construction of a new 
justice center as detailed in the County's 2019 - 2023 Capital Improvement Plan. The 
County will pay debt service with future ad valorem property taxes, as described in the 
Act and in the Plan (the “Project”);  

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the factors described in subdivision 3 of the Act 
with respect to the Plan; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby a) approves the Plan, and (b) 
authorizes the issuance of the Bonds in an amount not to exceed $13,750,000.  Pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60, Subdivision 2, paragraph (9), Ehlers & Associates is 
authorized to prepare and distribute an Official Statement and to solicit proposals for the Bonds 
on behalf of the County on a competitive sale basis.  This Board shall meet on January 15, 2019, 
for the purpose of considering proposals for the purchase of the Bonds and of taking such action 
thereon as may be in the best interests of the County. 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
             ss 
COUNTY OF LE SUEUR 
 
I, Darrell Pettis, County Administrator of said County of Le Sueur, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the foregoing copy as adopted by the County Board of said County at their meeting 
held on the 11th day of December, 2018 and recorded in the Commissioner Record Book now 
remaining on file and on record in my office and that the same is a correct transcript there from, 
and of the whole of such original.  

 Witness by hand and official seal this 11th day of December 2018.  

 
        ________________________ 
             County Administrator 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 90 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 9

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 91 / 92



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 10

Budget/Levy Work Session

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 12/11/2018 Page 92 / 92


